IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER

Monitoring Requirements Not Met for Village Of Taos Ski Valley

Este informe contiene información importante acerca de su agua potable. Haga que alguien lo traduzcapara usted, o hable con alguien que lo entienda.

On 1/26/2018, we became aware that our system had failed to comply with resolving deficiencies that were found during a 2015 Sanitary Survey. During the survey, the following deficiencies were recognized:

- (004C) Lack of Operations and Maintenance Plan
- (004B) Lack of Emergency Response Plan
- (001C) Chlorinator needs to have repairs completed (closed lid and grommets for hoses)

What should you do?

There is nothing you need to do. You do not need to boil your water or take other corrective actions. You may continue to drink the water. If a situation should arise where the water is no longer safe to drink, you will be notified within 24 hours.

What happened and what is being done?

- (001C) was repaired by the Public Works department immediately but failed to reply and inform NMED that it had been done- this issue has been resolved
- (004C) An Operations and Maintenance Plan is being worked on at this time
- (004B) An Emergency Response Plan is being worked on at this time

For more information, please contact: Ray Keen at 575-770-2351 or at:

Village of Taos Ski Valley

PO Box 100

Taos Ski Valley, NM 87525

NM3533329

*please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may not have received this notice directly (for example, people in apartments, nursing homes, schools, and businesses). You can do this by posting this notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand or mail. *